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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

“

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 9:21 am

To: ANG Richard

Cc: HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; RETINAM Nantakumar: LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for XD6065T

Dear Richard,

The market value for XD 6065T is $ 38K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: ANG Richard <richard.anghs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 10:00 am

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edwa rdchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; RETINAM Nantakumar
<nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for XD6065T

Hi all,
Kindly assist to let us have the MV.
Thank you.

Regards

- 4
.

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888




sfairlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:41 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK
Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; RETINAM

Nantakumar
Cc: ANG Richard; HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for XD6065T
Attachments: XD6065T - COE Rebate.pdf; XD6065T..pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Mr Richard Ang

AOA 24/10/2019.

Thanks & Eegards

Nantakumar ( Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP :9127 3728

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2019

Company
702G

XD6065T

No

08 Nov 2019

MAN

TGS 26.360 6X4 BB
Orange

Beige

2012

50531691193173
WMA265ZZ8CM597824

$118,341.00
04 Jul 2012
04 Jul 2012
1

$5,918.00

No

$0.00

03 Jul 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$54,502.00
$14,665.00
$14,665.00



?a Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
XD6065T

Make / Model
MAN / TGS 26.360 6X4 BB

Vehicle Type :
B33 -Goods (Open) Tipper/Dumper Truck

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Diese|

Mator No., :

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight :
28000 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :
03 Jul 2032

Quota Premium:

$54,502.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :

Lay-up Expiry Date :
25 Oct 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
12 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees
NoH =Y /f@/
Print ‘
: (o
Save as PDF V\/\ B —L) é}v 2 ()
Copy as Text

U . /%Cég
NV - 7/’2 ’g 0 0

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
WMA265228CM597824

Engine No. :
50531691193173

Engine Capacity:
10518 cc

Maximum Power Output :

Unladen Weight :
12200 kg

Original Registration Date ;
04 Jul 2012

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Expiry Date :
03 Jul 2022

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
03 Jul 2020

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission :

$25.00

fiker > 2

b /ﬁo ﬁf
33000 $500

/ ’



11/12/2019 Used MAN TGS 32.360 Vehicle For Sale In Singapoare, Bell Auto Pte Ltd - STCars

FLY TO MELBOURNE,

~ ATHENS g MORE e
. e o ety N
= s Lt OHE THEW.CARS USEL CARS COMMERCIAL VEH RENTAL CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY ARTICLES

Aﬂih(“ > Used Commercial Veh > TGS 32.360
AN TGS 32.360

Price $128,000
Registration Date 17-Apr-2017
COE Remaining Tyrs Smths 4days

Manufactured 2015 [7]

Mileage 54,000 km

No, of Owners 1

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 10,518 cc

Fuel Type Diesel s

m

COE $33,462 i

Paper Value $24,863 7 Categary ¥ Vehiclke Type v

Depreciation [7] Transmission ¥ Engine Capacity v

Type P Min Price ¥ Max Price v
MAN Truck A Reliable Brand. High Payload (GVW: 34000kg), Any Accessories Changes Can Be Arrange, Min Depraciation T Max Depreciation v
Accessories: Palfinger Crane (PK27001EH) With Remote Contral, From Reg Yaar ¥ ToReg Year v
For full set of photos and payment break-down, htos:/ /v sgcarmiat. = B8396580L = 3432
Status: Available | Category: -
Date Prsted: 25:0ct-2019 | Uate Updaled: 25-Oct-201¢ VEHICLE TOOLS

LER INFORMATION COE Resilts Loan Cakulator
Post an Ad Road Tax Cakculator

Bell Auto Pte Ltd
8 Tuas Avenue 18 (Level 5 & 7) (map) Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quotes
) “ s = = e ————— R — - w—
A ST5TeTS SAY YOU SAW THIS AD ON
% s — STCARS SCI ~ CARPARK RATES APP
Y e Pt | Find cheapest carpark locations!

& sHawn see 96578551

SIMILAR VEHICLES

T Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great Hino FY1ETKM (New 10-yr

| ‘*-_,g‘._ FP51 COE) 5
Vu- 24-Apr-2017 31-Aug-2009 |
$123,800 $123,000

Land Rover Defender 110 Land Rover Defender 110

Hardtop 21-May-2015 LIFESTYLE
17-Feb-2016 $125,888
e Food & Bevara Health Care & Wellness
MAN TGS Car, 2017 MAN TGS Car, TGS Car, Used MAN Can, Usedd MAN TGS Photos Home Nesds IT Products & Services
Men's Fashion Mer's Hobby
Perscnal Needs Transpor, Services

FEATURE
Tayeta has an arny
of machines that are
fulure proof

ADVICE

M ADVICE

12 hybrid cars you
can buy in
Singapore that will
save your wallat

Gat over 600
i SELLING; dealers 1 tompals

et workahops i AL YOUR, ﬂl?/: for your cat

In West, Singepare

New Cars. Used Cars Car Rental and Leasing Motoring Directory Articles Car Forum Affijllate Site
BMW cars Toyota Cars Passenger Car Rental Servicing and Repair Car Reviews Car Club Singapore Cars
Audi cars Honda Cars Passenger Car Leasing Car Grooming Motoring News Motor Insurance Car Rental
Volkswagen cors BMW Cars Car Sharing Car Audio and Entartainment Motoring Guides Car Discussion Car Workshop
Mercedes Benz Cars Hyunda: Cars Cornmercial Vehicle Leasing Tyres Rims and Batteries Col Farum Drscussion Car Reviews
Toyota Cars Nissan Cars Chauffaur & Limousine Sarvice Spray Painting and Body Repair Car Park Rates Car Accessories Used Car Dealers
Honda Cars Mercedes Benz Cars Wedding Car Rental Car Insurance Singapore Sell Cars Car Blog New Car Dealers

Affiliates: @ O o Fin &? About Us.| Contact Us | Advertise With Us | Terms & Conditions | Privacy folky | Personal Data Protection Statement | Ste Map

https:lfwww.stcars.sglsingapore-car/cornmercial-vehicleslman-lgs-:i2360-a863965/overview



